

Dear Club Families,

Congratulations on your daughter's attendance to the MI LV 7-10, Xcel Platinum and Diamond State Championships! Below find important information to ensure your experience is as safe, easy and as fun as possible.

- There will be **THREE** spectators per athlete allowed to attend!
- Per USA Gymnastics Sanction requirements, all spectators and athletes must have and properly wear a face covering for the duration of the event.
  - Participating gymnasts will be allowed to remove their mask for routine performance but must have the mask on when not performing gymnastics.
     Please check with your coach on your gym's mask policies while competing.
  - <u>https://www.usagym.org/PDFs/About%20USA%20Gymnastics/covid/maskma</u> <u>ndate\_21stateregionchamps.pdf</u>
- We will do digital (no touch) temperature checks upon entering the arena/gym, as well as a wellness check (please see below under check-in).
- Gymnasts will need to bring their own personal container with chalk in it, a spray bottle and hand sanitizer. There will be no "community" chalk trays. Teams may choose to bring a team chalk bucket.
- Athletes and coaches will need to bring their own water bottles for use on the competition floor.
- Please maintain appropriate physical distancing in the stands and the merchandise area.
- The arena will offer a limited concession stand for spectators.
- Please do not arrive more than 20 minutes early for your session. The arena may not be available for your entry due to sanitization protocols.

# CHECK-IN Parents and athletes: MUST READ

# **Entry in the Arena:**

\*\*\*\*Entry to the arena will be thru the glass doors facing Full Blast off of Hamblin St. Look for the tent as you drive into the parking ramp – that is where you will enter after parking!

Upon entering the Kellogg Arena, we ask that you complete your wellness check, parent/athlete's check-in and pay admissions.

### **QR Code and Temperature check station.**

- Please scan the QR code (with your phone) to fill out a wellness questionnaire for each spectator and your athlete. The information on the questionnaire will be used to meet the contract tracing requirements for the state, as well as to ensure the health and safety of everyone that is in attendance. If you are experiencing any of the following symptoms or are just not feeling well, we are asking that you please stay home.
  - o Feverish
  - o Chills
  - o Loss of taste or smell
  - o Cough
  - o Sore throat
  - o Headache
  - o Shortness of breath
  - o Nausea or vomiting
  - o Diarrhea
  - o Muscle aches without recognized cause

## AGAIN, WE ASK THAT YOU PLEASE STAY HOME FOR THE HEALTH AND WELLNESS OF ALL IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING ONE OR MORE OF THE SYMPTOMS LISTED ABOVE.

### 1) <u>Parent/Athlete check-in:</u>

- At check-in we will do the following:
  - Check- in your athlete by name
  - We will record how many spectators are in attendance with that athlete.
    Reminder: ONLY THREE Spectators per Gymnast.
  - Parents will be given the seating section to view their child's competition from. This will ensure you have the best view of the competition and are able to socially distance as well.
  - Parent will proceed to admission
  - Athletes will proceed to the entrance of the gym next to the coach's check-in table.

### 2) Athlete/Coach Entrance:

• There will be a separate entrance for athletes and coaches into the gym area. Parents you may not enter into the gym with your child/athlete.

## 3) Admission:

 Parents will proceed to admission where they will pay and receive a colored band for their child's session. To limit touch points, we will ask that you put your band on yourself, keeping in mind that you cannot enter the competition viewing area without the band on your wrist. The band color is specific to your child's competition session and will not allow entrance to the arena after that session has completed awards.

# ADMISSION: (cash only)

Adult (18+): \$15.00 Senior (65+): \$10.00 Child (2-17): \$10.00

Reminder only 3 spectators per gymnast. A child/sibling of the gymnast counts as a spectator

## **AWARDS**

- Athlete Awards will be at the conclusion of the session.
- Parents will be asked to move to sections 107 109 to view awards. This will allow arena and Branch staff to sanitize and prepare for the next session of athletes to compete.
- Awards will be presented one age group at a time. At the conclusion of your child's awards we ask you to exit out the doors located to your right upon descending down the stairs from arena seating. Your athlete will also exit from the awards gym and can meet you at the doors. <u>YOU WILL NOT EXIT WHERE YOU ENTERED THE ARENA!</u>
- Electrostatic cleaning will be done after each award session; therefore, you must **clear the arena immediately after your child's award session.**

### **STATE MEET APPAREL:**

Be sure to check out BA Sports, located at the center of the arena by the concession stand. It has your official state meet apparel, as well as a great selection of leo's and more.

We look forward to seeing next week!!

Al and Cindy Scharns Meet Director/Meet Coordinator MI LV 7-10, Xcel Platinum and Diamond State Championships